

FSCOT Agenda
May 5, 2020, 3:30 pm

Zoom Connection: <https://ksu.zoom.us/j/7855322637>
Phone Connection: +1 669 900 6833 or +1 646 876 9923

- 1.) Call meeting to order – Brian
- 2.) Approve agenda – Brian
- 3.) Approve minutes – Brian
 - a. If Michael gets them done
- 4.) Old Business (Business from Previous Meetings)
 - a. SGA Resolution 19/20/63 – Opposition to TopHat and other Costly Educational Platforms – *10 minute presentation and 5 minute discussion*
 - i. Update from Scott Finkeldei, Director for Academic and Student Technology, Information Technology Services and FSCOT Liaison for Chief Information Officer
 1. Update on progress about student engagement systems and how Canvas might play a role
- 5.) New Business
 - a. Advisory Committee for Universal Design and Accessibility -- Jason Maseberg-Tomlinson, Ph.D., Director of Student Access Center – *10 minute presentation and 5 minute discussion*
 - b. ITS Response to COVID and work-from-home/on-line classes – Scott Finkeldei, Director for Academic and Student Technology, Information Technology Services and FSCOT Liaison for Chief Information Officer – *20 minute presentation and 10 minute discussion*
 - c. Technology Classroom Update – Scott Finkeldei, Director for Academic and Student Technology, Information Technology Services and FSCOT Liaison for Chief Information Officer – *10 minute presentation and 5 minute discussion*
- 6.) Other Items – Group
 - a. Election of Chair(co-chairs) – 10 Minute discussion – Brian
 - b. Membership Change:
 - i. Retiring from FSCOT – Brian
 1. Brian McCornack, Agriculture (17-22) (Co-Chair)
 2. Behrooz Mirafzal, Engineering (17-20)

3. Jennifer Wilson, Extension (18-22)
4. CJ Steiner, Student representative

ii. Joining FSCOT – Brian

1. Colby Moorberg, Agriculture
2. Ignacio Ciampitti, Extension
3. Aryan Tayal, Student representative

c. Do we need a meeting on June 2?

7.) Adjourn meeting—Brian

Attendance:

[Aryan Traval](#), Student representative

[Be Stoney](#), Education (18-22)

[Behrooz Mirafzal](#), Engineering (17-20)

[Bob Larson](#), Veterinary Medicine (18-21)

[Brett DePaola](#), Arts and Sciences (17-22)

[Brian McCornack](#), Agriculture (17-22) (Co-Chair)

[CJ Steiner](#), Student representative

[Colby Moorberg](#), Agriculture

[Ignacio Ciampitti](#), Extension

[Jennifer Wilson](#), Extension (18-22) - Alternate: [Ignacio Ciampitti](#)

[Jermain Glasper](#), Architecture, Planning, and Design (19-22)

[Lisa Shappee](#), Technology & Aviation, K-State Polytechnic (15-21)

[Michael Raine](#), Business Administration (07-20) (Co-Chair)

[Robert Pettay](#), Health and Human Sciences (19-21)

[Ryan Otto](#), K-State Libraries (17-20)

[Stephanie Bannister](#), General University (18-20)

Non-voting Attendees:

[Cyndi Slover](#), Liaison for University Support Staff

[Scott Finkeldei](#), Liaison for Chief Information Officer

[Gary Pratt](#), CIO